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MEMORANDUM
TO: Richard S. Nero, Jr. RN
Acting Director
Office of Zoning
FROM: Valerie A. Ware M
Program Manager .
Child Care Licensing Division :
DATE: May 27, 2009 -
SUBJECT: BZA Application # 17950 ..
2420 Rhode Island Avenue, NE o
Washington DC 20018

The Office of the State Superintendent of Education, Early Childhood Education, Child Care
Licensing Division recommends that the applicant be granted special exception pursuant to Title
11 DCMR § 2101 under Section 205 to establish a child development center for the maximum
number of children in accordance with Title 29 DCMR, Chapter 3, Child Development Facilities.

The additional licensed child care slots will be greatly beneficial to the City’s increasing demand
for available licensed child care services.

Should you have further questions, you may contact Denise Ryles-McKoy, Supervisory Child
Care Licensing Specialist for the Child Care Licensing Branch, Child Care Licensing Division
on 202-442-4780.
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Valerie A. Ware
Program Manager
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